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MEMORANDUM FOR: L. Encie, Project Manager, Light Water Reactors,#1, DPM
FROM: G. Lainas, Chief, Plant Systems Branch, DOR
SUBJECT: TMI-1 RESTART ACTIONS

de have been reaquested to provide you with any recormended actions we
believe necessary for T™I-1 restart. Considering the limited time we
have been given to respond to this regquest, we have only one comment

in the area of the containment systems. The containment isolation
capability is one of the bulletin items. tHowever, we recommend that

the containment purce issue (i.e., justification for containment nuraing
during normal operation) be resolved prior to operation. The iicensee
has responded to our generic letter and his response should be evaluated
and resolved prior to operation.

. Lainas, Chief
Plant © ~+ems Branch
Division of Oreratinc Reactors
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